

# DES PTO Meeting Minutes (12/08/2020)

Attendees: Jessica Baker-Cromwell, Lori Lonsdale, Jamie Hill, Deanna Zanella, Crystal Thompson and Gina Whitney

1. Call to Order 6:03pm
2. Minutes 11/17/2020
  - a. Lori Lonsdale moved and it was seconded by Jamie Hill to approve the minutes; motion carried unanimously by all members.
3. Treasurer Report (Jamie Hill)
  - a. Received a \$500 grant from Allstate within the next month. Thank you Allstate and Crystal Thompson!
  - b. The PTO account currently has a \$12,699.07 balance.
    - a. \$32 charge for filing with the state.
    - b. Candy for the Santa parade
    - c. Reimbursement for town Elf donation
  - c. Lori Lonsdale moved and it was seconded by Crystal Thompson to approve the Treasurer report; motion carried unanimously by all members.
4. School Board Report/Principals Report (Not Available)
5. Committee Report (Jessica Baker-Cromwell)
  - a. Too late for poinsettias, PTO will look into doing a nice hanging basket in the Spring.
  - b. Santa Parade: Held on December 12th, thank you to all of those who helped!
  - c. Mask Fundraiser: Three missing masks, due to cost the PTO has decided to issue a refund for the three that are missing.
  - d. Build a Mascot: Eagle fundraiser for the PTO. Deadline for orders will be January 15th, this is to give sufficient time for the PTO to receive by February.  
<http://dunbartonpto.com/product/build-a-mascot-kit/>
  - e. Tubing: Will be held at the McIntyre Ski Area on February 20th from 3:30pm to 5:30pm. Tickets are \$19 each and ages 5 and older are welcome.  
<http://dunbartonpto.com/product/mcintyre-ski-ticket/>
  - f. Spirit Week: Will be held sometime in March, PTO will coordinate with the school. Potential options that were discussed included crazy hat, career, beach theme, etc.
  - g. May Drive-In Movie Night: Planning for this event will start in 2021.
  - h. 6th Grade Celebration: Planning for this event will start in 2021.
6. Other Business:
  - a. Newsletter: Will include information about the mascot, tubing and a plug for AmazonSmile.
  - b. Plan for Spring Fling will be discussed in 2021.
7. Adjournment
  - a. Deanna Zanella moved and it was seconded by Jamie Hill to approve adjournment; motion carried unanimously by all members.